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CHARLES P. TALBOT

REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
RENTALS

CLAYTON. NEW MEXICO

Ang, 27, 1952.

*r. Bugene A. Chavez,

Geologist- Tist. ik,

lew Mexico Uil Conservstion Commission,
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Wr, Chavez: Re: Hopson 71 .ell,
Sec. 26, 23 N. 35 &.
Union Countye.

I »m enclosing herewith copy of the log of the sbove well, which we finally
loc-ted.

If we can get the szme forms si-ned on this well, as on the Wallis, will it
be satisfactory to you?

They tried to pull the &" casing, and sot out about 2 O feet of it, an’ let
the balance dron basck in the well. we are trving to z=t enothor driller to
attemrt to rull it, but so far hzve not succeeded, and 1 think the Lam owrer
wonld be willing tc accert the well "as is", lezvin- thz ccsing in it, if you
will a-vnrcve.

Your=s very tr:ly,

. Y DL ef




